Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on January 3, 2022 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve December 20th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, and Mileham voted yes. Trustee Landess abstained.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance 22-01 An Ordinance Approving An Extension Of A Loan Agreement With Hickory Point Bank (Gap Loan). Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, reported that budget worksheets were passed out and need to be submitted by March 7th with projects, line item numbers and explanations of projects.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, reported that the committee met regarding storm sirens and they will discuss further.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, discussed the concrete pad for bleachers being \$3000 for labor, in addition to labor, he will meet with Alex regarding location.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, had nothing to report.

Mayor Rader, reported that the gaming fees maximum had changed. He requested that all committees review any fees related to their committees.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to enter executive session at 7:09 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. Trustee Bartley made a motion to re-enter open session at 7:30 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to accept the resignation of Kyle Feuss effective December 31, 2021. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve a lateral move for Rylan Holladay from mechanic to licensed laborer effective immediately. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:35 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 May	/or

_____ Date

_____ Clerk